HIGH PRIORITY

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

September 13, 1972

MEMORANDUM FOR: FRED FIELDING

FROM:

CHARLES COLSON

Ned Gerrity called regarding the SEC. The Commission has extended the order for further
investigation -- he and the lawyers have reviewed that order and the lawyers have concluded that
the order does not permit what the investigators want to do. As they read it, it focuses only on
trading. This is the line to use.

The schedule is as follows:

9/18
9/20
9/21
9/27

Scott Bohen at 1:00 p.m.

Bill Merriam

Russell Taglarini (security man)

John Ryan and several others from this date on they haven’t
mentioned -- sounds like they are going through whole office.

You will have to handle this.



